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From: Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Research 

<editor.eoh@omicsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 2:28 PM

To: 'LOW VAN LUN .'

Subject: RE: Dr. Van Lun LOW, Please respond!

Importance: High

Dear Dr. Van Lun LOW, 

 

Greetings!!! 

 

We hope you are doing great, we are very glad to have you in our Editor Board. 

 

We have a request for you, please write a 2-3 pages Editorial Article for our journal, and send it by 28
th

 of September. 

 

You can choose any topic related to your research to write the article. 

 

This is a humble request from us, kindly do the needful 

 

Awaiting your response 

 

Regards 

Nancy Lynn 

 

 

From: LOW VAN LUN . [mailto:vanlun_low@um.edu.my]  

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 5:00 PM 
To: Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Research 

Subject: Re: Dr. Van Lun LOW, Please respond! 

 

Dear Dr. Nancy Lynn, 

Kindly find attached CV for your further action. 

Thank you. 

Warm regards, 

VL Low 

 

On Wed, Jul 15, 2015 at 5:28 PM, Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Research 

<editor.eoh@omicsonline.org> wrote: 

Dear Dr. Van Lun LOW, 

  

Thank you for the prompt and positive response 
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First of all, please send your updated CV with your recent photograph. 

  

Regards 

Nancy Lynn 

  

  

From: LOW VAN LUN . [mailto:vanlun_low@um.edu.my]  

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:54 PM 

 

To: Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Research 

Subject: Re: Dr. Van Lun LOW, Please respond! 

  

Dear Dr. Nancy Lynn, 

Thanks again for your kind invitation to be an executive editor for this journal. 

I am happy to accept this invitation and please let me know if I can provide you with any further information. 

Thank you. 

Regards, 

VL Low 

  

On Wed, Jul 15, 2015 at 1:51 PM, Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Research 

<editor.eoh@omicsonline.org> wrote: 

Dear Dr. Van Lun LOW, 

  

Thank you for the valuable comments on the paper. 

  

We have an another small request for you, we would like to invite you to be the Executive Editor for our journal. 
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Kindly let us know your thoughts on that. 

  

Waiting for your positive response 

  

Best Regards 

Nancy Lynn 

  

From: LOW VAN LUN . [mailto:vanlun_low@um.edu.my]  

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 10:41 AM 
To: Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Research 

Subject: Re: Dr. Van Lun LOW, Please respond! 

  

Dear Editor, 

Many thanks for your invitation. 

Please find attached file for my comments and suggestions about this manuscript. It has merit to publish, with 

major revision. 

Thanks. 

Regards, 

VL Low 

  

On Tue, Jul 14, 2015 at 8:12 PM, Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Research 

<editor.eoh@omicsonline.org> wrote: 

Dear Dr. Van Lun LOW, 

  

Greetings form the Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Research 

  

We hope you are doing great. Dr. Roziah Ali (Institute for Medical Research, Kuala Lumpur) has suggested 

you as an potential reviewer for his paper “Mitochondrial and nuclear DNA for identification of 

forensically important flesh fly (Sarcophagidae: Boettcherisca sp).”. 
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Please go through the attached paper and send the review comments by 19
th

 of July. 

  

We humbly request you to don’t miss the deadline 

  

Eagerly waiting for your prompt and positive response 

  

Best Regards 

Nancy Lynn 

Managing Editor 

  

  

  

" PENAFIAN: E-mel ini dan apa-apa fail yang dikepilkan bersamanya ("Mesej") adalah ditujukan hanya untuk kegunaan penerima(-penerima) yang termaklum di atas 
dan mungkin mengandungi maklumat sulit. Anda dengan ini dimaklumkan bahawa mengambil apa jua tindakan bersandarkan kepada, membuat penilaian, mengulang 

hantar, menghebah, mengedar, mencetak, atau menyalin Mesej ini atau sebahagian daripadanya oleh sesiapa selain daripada penerima(-penerima) yang termaklum di atas 

adalah dilarang. Jika anda telah menerima Mesej ini kerana kesilapan, anda mesti menghapuskan Mesej ini dengan segera dan memaklumkan kepada penghantar Mesej 

ini menerusi balasan e-mel. Pendapat-pendapat, rumusan-rumusan, dan sebarang maklumat lain di dalam Mesej ini yang tidak berkait dengan urusan rasmi Universiti 

Malaya adalah difahami sebagai bukan dikeluar atau diperakui oleh mana-mana pihak yang disebut. 

  

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it ("Message") is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above and may contain confidential 

information. You are hereby notified that the taking of any action in reliance upon, or any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this 

Message or any part thereof by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this Message in error, you should delete this 

Message immediately and advise the sender by return e-mail. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this Message that do not relate to the official business of 

University of Malaya shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by any of the forementioned. " 

  

  

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
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